

UNIVERSITY OF JAMMU IAMMU

NOTE :

Minutes of the Project Clearance Committee meeting held in the office chamber of worthy Dean Academic Affairs, University of Jammu on 08.01.2024 at 01.00 pm

Members Present:

- Dean Planning & Development & I/C Dean Academic Affairs (In the Chair) 1.
- Registrar 2.
- 3. Deputy Registrar (Finance)
- 4. Chief Account Officer
- 5. Campuses Development Officer
- 6. Assistant Registrar (Development)
- 7. Assistant Executive Engineer Civil (UWD)
- 8. Assistant Executive Engineer, Electrc (UWD)
- 9. Junior Executive, Electric (UWD).

At the onset of the meeting the Dean Planing and Development/ I/C Dean Academic Affairs extended welcome to all the members and urged them to deliberate on the various proposed projects.

ITEM No: 1. To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Aluminum work of Sports and Physical education building at New University Campus Jammu. (Rs. 2.76 lac)

Resolution After threadbare discussions the committee approved the project in principle and recommended the expenditure for execution of this project put of the local fund of the Directorate of Sports and Physical Education.

112.22 ITEM No 2: To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate (2 Nos) for Electric repair/replacement and Installation of LED Light for NAAC 2024 for:

- Boys Hostel (5 Nos) A.
- Girls Hostel (4Nos) Β.

Total: Rs. 19,70,540/

Rs. 12,47,294/-

Rs. 7,23,246/-

En Milden waget 9 Resolution: The committee approved the project in principle and recommended the the expenditure for execution of the same out of one time grant approved for NAAC visit (under CAPEX) subject to the clearance from Building Committee.

ITEM No 3 : To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Electric repair /replacement

6'S E

and installation of LED for NAAC 2024 for.

s. 4,31,985/-
Rs. 4,56,266/-
Rs. 3,60,765/-
Rs. 2,59,124/-
Rs. 2,08,820/-
Rs. 3,81,738/-
F

Department of Life Long Learning, Philosophy, DSW, Commerce, Centre for study of social exclusion and Inclusive Policy, History, Pol.Sc, Economics, English, Hindi, Urdu, Punjabi, Dogri , Sanskrit, N.S.S, Buddhist studies, Dhanvantri Library, Library and information sciences, Computer Science and IT, IT, Statistics, Geography, Remote sensing and GIS, Botany, Zoology, Business School, ICccR, Education, Sociology and Law School. Rs. 16,71,354/-

Total : Rs. 37,70,052/-

Resolution: The committee after deliberation approved the said project in principle However, AEE (Electric) was tasked with providing duly checked estimates (Department wise) and also add the remaing Departments/Offices to the proposal, (within two working days) so that an overall / accurate figure is projected before the Project clearance committee.

ITEM No. 4: To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate in the Department of Dean Research Studies.

For repair and replacement of electrical work. Rs. 4,06,669/-For Special Repair of Building. Rs. 6,40,116/-

Total: Rs. 10,46,785/-

Resolution: The committee after deliberation approved the said project in principle and recommended the the expenditure for execution of the same out of the infrastructure fund of the University subject to the clearance from Building Committee and Infrastructure fund committee.

ITEM No. 5. To consider the proposal to Execute Minor Repairs of Staff Quarters (G+3) for class-IV employees and Installation of Inaugural Plate for the Inauguration of Building and keeping in view upcoming NAAC visit at old University Campus, University of Jammu.

Resolution: Keeping in view the urgency of the matter, the committee approved the project in principle and recommended the the expenditure for execution of the same out of the maintainance and repairs fund (023)of the University subject to theapproval of competent aut/hority.

ITEM No: 6. To consider the Proposal /Detailed Estimate of Special repair & renovation of common washrooms (Gents & Ladies) at Ground first & second floor of Botany & Zoology department of Jammu University.

 Resolution: The committee approved the project in principle and recommended the the expenditure for execution of the same out of one time grant approved for NAAC visit (under CAPEX) subject to the clearance from Building Committee.

ITEM No : 7. To consider the proposal of Detailed Estimate for Interior Reparir and Renovation (Basic Repairs) of Centralized Facilities of Chanderbagha, Sarojini Naidu and Priya Darshani Girls Hostels (Civil & Sanitary Works) at Lower Residential Area of New University Campus, University of Jammu for NAAC, 2024 (18.66 Lake)

Resolution: The committee approved the project in principle and recommended the the expenditure for execution of the same out of one time grant approved for NAAC visit (under CAPEX).

The meeting concluded with vote of thanks to the Chair.

Dean Planning & Development & Le Dean Academic Affairs (In the Chair)

Registrar

Dy. Registrar (Fina

Campuses pment Officer

AEE (Electric) UWD

Chief Acco

Assistant Registrar (Development)

JE (Electric) UWD